





Education

- **Bachelor Communication & Multimedia Design**
Amsterdam University of Applied Sciences
2023 - now
- **Pre-university education (VWO)**
Het Amsterdams Lyceum
2014 - 2021

Contact

 06 40712298

 berend@janssen-it.com

 Diemen, The Netherlands

About Me

Hello! I'm a 22-year-old Communication & Multimedia Design student with a passion for creativity and storytelling. Whether I'm designing, drawing, or exploring new digital ideas, I love discovering fresh ways to connect visuals and communication. Outside of my studies, you'll often find me running, climbing, or tinkering around the house—always looking for my next project or adventure.

Check out my work at berendjanssen.com!

Skills

- Adobe apps / Figma
- HTML, CSS, JS
- UX/UI
- Technical skills / knowledge

Experience

- **Application specialist** 2023 - 2023
VolkerWessels Telecom
Technical support for on-site colleagues and temporary help with multiple applications.
- **Grocery delivery** 2021 - 2022
Gorillas
Delivering grocery orders to customers by bicycle.
- **Barista** 2019 - 2020
Kiosk, by Eline
Making coffee's, sandwiches, cake's & more.
- **Stock clerk** 2017 - 2019
Albert Heijn
Managing and restocking of shelves in supermarket.